
Kent County Board of Zoning Appeals 
Department of Planning, Housing, and Zoning  

400 High Street, Suite 130 
Chestertown, MD 21620 

410-778-7423 (voice/relay)  
 
 

County Commissioners Hearing Room 
400 High Street 

Chestertown, Maryland  
 

AGENDA 
Monday, January 10, 2022 

5:00 p.m. 
 

Members of the public are welcome to attend meetings in person or listen to the meeting via the audio-only phone number 
and conference identification number listed below.  
 
Public participation and audio-only call-in number: 
 

1. Dial 1-872-239-8359 
2. Enter Conference ID: 250 403 685# 
 

Members of the public are asked to mute their phones/devices, until the Commission Chair opens the floor for comment.  
 
MINUTES 
 
December 13, 2021 
 
APPLICATIONS FOR REVIEW: 
 
21-65 The Bungalow, LLC – Variance (Side Yard Setback) 
 25171 Wymont Park Road – Third Election District – Zoned Critical Area Residential (CAR)   
 
21-66 Beechwood Glen HOA – Variance (Pier Length)   
 North end of Gregg Neck Road – First Election District – Zoned Critical Area Residential (CAR) 

 
  

APPLICANT OR REPRESENTATIVE MUST BE PRESENT 
 

APPLICANTS ARRIVING MORE THAN 10 MINUTES AFTER THE SCHEDULED HEARING WILL NOT BE HEARD AND WILL BE 
RESCHEDULED AT THE APPLICANT’S EXPENSE. 

 
  
Meetings are conducted in Open Session unless otherwise indicated.  All or part of the Board of Appeals meetings can be held in closed 
session under the authority of the MD Open Meetings Law by vote of the members.  Breaks are at the call of the Chairman.  Meetings 
are subject to audio and video recordings. 
 
All applications will be given the time necessary to assure full public participation and a fair and complete review of all projects.  
Agenda items are subject to change due to cancellations.  
  
Other business without assigned times may be discussed during the meeting.   



 
MINUTES 

 
Meeting: Kent County Board of Zoning Appeals 
Date:  December 13, 2021 
Time:  5:00 P.M. 
Location: County Commissioners Hearing Room, 400 High Street, Chestertown, Maryland 
 

Agenda Item Sitting for the Board Action Taken Vote 

#21-50 Chris and Susan Pavon – 
Buffer Variance 
 
The applicants are requesting a 
buffer variance in order to 
remodel an existing single-family 
dwelling and to reconfigure an 
existing deck.  
 
The property is located at 24188 
Macs Lane in the Third Election 
District and is zoned Resource 
Conservation District (RCD).  
 
The Critical Area Commission 
provided written comment and 
did not object to the buffer 
variance.  
 

Dr. Albert Townshend, 
Chairman 
 
David Hill, Member 
 
Joan Horsey, Member 
 
John Massey, Member 
 
Mr. Christopher Drummond, 
Attorney for the Board  
 
Michael Pelletier, Clerk 
 

Ms. Horsey made a motion to 
approve the buffer variance with the 
following conditions: 
 
    The applicants submit a Buffer     
    Mitigation Plan with a 3 to 1 ratio  
    for replanting or a fee-in-lieu be  
    filed with the County.  
 
The motion was seconded by Mr. 
Massey; the motion passed with all 
in favor.  

Unanimous 
Approval 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES: November 15, 2021  Joan Horsey made a motion to 
approve the minutes; the motion 
passed with all in favor. 
 

Approved 

Adjourn 
 

 Mr. Massey made a motion to 
adjourn the meeting, and Ms. Horsey 
seconded the motion; the motion 
passed with all in favor. The meeting 
adjourned at 5:25 p.m. 

Unanimous 
Approval 

 
 
          /s/ Michael Pelletier    
Dr. Albert Townshend, Chairman      Michael Pelletier, Clerk 



Kent County Planning Commission 
Department of Planning, Housing, and Zoning  

400 High Street, Suite 130 
Chestertown, MD 21620 

410-778-7423 (voice/relay)  
 
 

January 6, 2022 
 
Dr. Al Townshend 
Kent County Board of Appeals 
400 High Street 
Chestertown, MD 21620 
 
RE: The Bungalow, LLC – Variance (Side Yard Setbacks) 
 
Dear Dr. Townshend: 
 
At its January 6, 2022, meeting, the Kent County Planning Commission reviewed an application submitted by The 
Bungalow, LLC requesting a 14-foot variance from the required 15-foot side yard setback to demolish an existing 
dwelling and replace it with a small, single-family residence that will be one (1) foot from the side property line. 
They are also requesting a 12-foot variance from the required 15-foot side yard setback to remove a portion of an 
existing patio and replace it with a small swimming pool that will be three (3) feet from the opposite side property 
line. The property is located at 25171 Wymont Park Road in the Third Election District and is zoned Critical Area 
Residential (CAR). 
 
Following discussion, the Planning Commission voted to make a favorable recommendation for a variance of the 
side yard setbacks to complete this proposed project. The decision was based on the following findings of fact: 

 
 Granting a variance will neither cause a substantial detriment to neighboring properties nor will it change 

the character of the neighborhood and district. The variance is in harmony with the neighborhood, and 
the side yard setbacks are consistent with other dwellings in the area.   

 The proposed dwelling and swimming pool will not be located nearer to the boundary lines than the 
existing dwelling and stone patio, and they will enhance the appearance of the neighborhood, which 
consists of older, single-family dwellings.  

 The variance is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan as it rehabilitates a substandard structure with a 
structurally sound dwelling that will be more energy efficient, equipped with an improved septic system, 
visually appealing, and increasing of the tax base.  

 The proposed structures will be on the level footprint of the existing structures, there will be no further 
extension toward the waterline in the modified buffer, and there will be no increase in lot coverage.  

 The practical difficultly is caused by narrowness of the lot and the steep slopes that occur across much of 
the length of the property, the only level portions of which are occupied by the existing dwelling and 
septic systems. These conditions existed prior to the purchase by the current owner, The Bungalow, LLC, 
and the dwelling was built before the current ordinance and bulk standards were adopted.   

 
Sincerely, 
Kent County Planning Commission 

 
Kim Kohl 
Chairman 
 
cc:  William Crowding, William Crowding Surveys 



 

Kent County Department of Planning, Housing, and Zoning 
 

 

TO: Kent County Planning Commission  
FROM: Mark Carper, Associate Planner 
MEETING: January 6, 2022 
SUBJECT: The Bungalow, LLC  
 #21-65, Setback Variance 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
Request by Applicant 
The applicant is requesting a 14-foot and a 12-foot variance from the required 15-foot side yard setbacks 
in the Critical Area Residential (CAR) District.  
 
Public Process 
Per Maryland State Law and Article IX, Section 2.2 of the Kent County Land Use Ordinance, the Planning 
Commission shall review and make a recommendation to the Board of Appeals for variances.   
 
Summary of Staff Report 
The property is located at 25171 Wymont Park Road in the Third Election District and is zoned Critical Area 

Residential (CAR). The practical difficultly is caused by narrowness of the lot and the steep slopes that 

occur across much of the length of the property, conditions that existed prior to the purchase by the 

current owner.   

Recommendation 
Staff recommends forwarding a favorable recommendation to the Board of Appeals for the variances.  
 
 
  



PRELIMINARY STAFF REPORT 
 
TO: Kent County Planning Commission  
FROM:  Mark Carper, Associate Planner 
SUBJECT: The Bungalow, LLC 
 #21-65, Setback Variance  
DATE: December 30, 2021 
 
DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSAL 
The Bungalow, LLC is requesting a 14-foot variance from the required 15-foot side yard setback to 

demolish an existing dwelling and replace it with a small, single-family residence that will be one (1) foot 

from the side property line. They are also requesting a 12-foot variance from the required 15-foot side 

yard setback to remove a portion of an existing patio and replace it with a small swimming pool that will 

be three (3) feet from the opposite side property line. The property is located at 25171 Wymont Park Road 

in the Third Election District and is zoned Critical Area Residential (CAR). 

RELEVANT ISSUES  
 
I. Density, Area, Height, Width, and Yard Requirements  
 

A. Applicable Law: Article V, Sections 5.5 of the Kent County Land Use Ordinance requires the 
following area and minimum yard in the Critical Area Residential (CAR) District: 

 

Minimum lot size   ½ acre  
Minimum lot width   75 feet  
Minimum yard  

Front    50 feet 
Side    15 feet 
Rear    30 feet 
Waterfront    Minimum 100-foot buffer or modified buffer   

 
B. Staff and TAC Comments: The applicant is requesting a variance of 14 feet from the required 15-

foot side yard setback to construct a single-family dwelling. The applicant is also requesting on 
the other side a variance of 12 feet from the required 15-foot side yard setback to install a small 
swimming pool. The property is within a Modified Buffer Area, but the proposed redevelopment 
will not be located closer to the water than the existing development. With an area of 0.226 acres 
and a lot width of 47 feet, the property does not meet current bulk standards.  
 

II. Variance  
 

A. Applicable Law: Article IX, Section 2.2 of the Kent County Land Use Ordinance authorizes the 
Board of Appeals to grant variances from the yard (front, side, or rear), height, bulk, parking, 
loading, shoreline cliff, 15% slope, pier length, impervious surface, stream protection corridor, 
and buffer requirements so as to relieve practical difficulties or other injustices arising out of the 
strict application of the provisions of this Ordinance.  
 
Such granting of a variance shall comply, as nearly as possible, in every respect to the spirit, intent, 
and purpose of this Ordinance; it being the purpose of this provision to authorize the granting of 



variation only for reasons of demonstrable practical difficulties as distinguished from variations 
sought for purposes or reasons of convenience, profit, or caprice.  
 
In order to grant a variance, the Board of Appeals must find all of the following:  
a. That the variance will not cause a substantial detriment to adjacent or neighboring property.  
b. That the variance will not change the character of the neighborhood or district.  
c. That the variance is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan and the general intent of this 

Ordinance.  
d. That the practical difficulty or other injustice was caused by the following:  

i. Some unusual characteristic of size or shape of the property.  
ii. Extraordinary topographical or other condition of the property.  

iii. The use or development of property immediately adjacent to the property, except 
that this criterion shall not apply in the Critical Area. James Peary #21-12, Setback and 
Forest Clearing Variance 3 

e. That the practical difficulty or other injustice was not caused by the applicant’s own actions. 
… 
g. In considering an application for a variance, the Board shall consider the reasonable use of 

the entire parcel or lot for which the variance is requested.  
h. In considering an application for a variance, the Board of Appeals shall presume that the 

specific development activity in the Critical Area that is subject to the application and for 
which a variance is required does not conform with the general purpose and intent of this 
Ordinance and the Critical Area Law.  

i. The Board may consider the cause of the variance request and if the variance request is the 
result of actions by the applicant, including the commencement of development activity 
before an application for a variance has been filed 

 
B. Staff and TAC Comments: Granting a variance will not cause any detriment to adjacent 

properties or the neighborhood. The proposed dwelling and swimming pool will not be located 
nearer to the boundary lines than the existing dwelling and stone patio, and they will enhance 
the appearance of the neighborhood, which consists of older, single-family dwellings.  

 
The proposed structures will be on the level footprint of the existing structures, there will be no 
further extension toward the waterline in the modified buffer, and there will be no increase in 
lot coverage. Therefore, a Buffer Enhancement Plan is not required.  
 
The proposed activity is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan as it rehabilitates a 
substandard structure with a structurally sound dwelling that will be more energy efficient, 
equipped with an improved septic system, visually appealing, and increasing of the tax base.  
 
The practical difficultly is caused by narrowness of the lot and the steep slopes that occur across 
much of the length of the property, the only level portions of which are occupied by the existing 
dwelling and septic systems. These conditions existed prior to the purchase by the current 
owner, The Bungalow, LLC, and the dwelling existed years before the current ordinance and bulk 
standards were adopted.   

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends forwarding a favorable recommendation to the Board of Appeals for the variances.  

 





























Kent County Planning Commission 
Department of Planning, Housing, and Zoning  

400 High Street, Suite 130 
Chestertown, MD 21620 

410-778-7423 (voice/relay)  
 
 

January 6, 2022 
 
Dr. Al Townshend 
Kent County Board of Appeals 
400 High Street 
Chestertown, MD 21620 
 
RE: Beechwood Glen HOA – Variances (Pier Length and Side Yard Setbacks) 
 
Dear Dr. Townshend: 
 
At its January 6, 2022, meeting, the Kent County Planning Commission reviewed an application submitted by Corey 
Downer, Dockmaster, Beechwood Glen Homeowners Association, requesting a variance from the 150-foot pier 
length limit and side yard setback requirements in order to construct a replacement pier. The applicant is 
proposing to construct a 256-foot pier for use by the Beechwood Glen Homeowners Association. A variance of 
106 feet is needed to exceed the 150-foot pier length limit and variances of 1.5 feet and 2.5 feet are needed for 
the side setbacks for the T-head at the end of the pier. The 0.46-acre property is located at the mouth of Swantown 
Creek on the Upper Sassafras River in the First Election District and is zoned Critical Area Residential (CAR).  
 
Following discussion, the Planning Commission voted to make a favorable recommendation for variances for 
pier length and side yard setbacks. The decision was based on the following findings of fact: 
 
 The current pier is in poor condition and needs to be replaced for safety. 
 The proposed pier will better comply with side setback requirements. 
 Granting a variance will neither cause a substantial detriment to neighboring properties nor will it 

change the character of the neighborhood and district.  
 The proposed pier will match the angles of adjacent piers. 
 Although neighboring piers are shorter, they are for single family dwellings. 
 The proposed pier provides water access for the twenty homes in the Beechwood Glen neighborhood. 
 The granting of a variance is not inconsistent with the Comprehensive Plan and general intent of the 

Land Use Ordinance and Critical Area Law. 
 Access to the water is a reasonable use of the property. 
 The practical difficulty is a need to provide safe access to the water and protect habitat for potential 

submerged aquatic vegetation. 
 The need for a variance was not caused by the property owner’s actions but existing natural conditions. 
 The granting of the variance will not adversely affect water quality, impact fish, wildlife, or plant habitat.  

 
Sincerely, 
Kent County Planning Commission 

 
Kim Kohl 
Chairman 
 
cc:  Corey Downer, Dockmaster, Beechwood Glen HOA 
 Lori Sample, Riptide Marine Construction 



 
 
 

Kent County Department of Planning, Housing, and Zoning 
 
To:  Kent County Planning Commission 
From: Carla Gerber, Deputy Director  
Meeting:  January 6, 2022  
Subject:  Beechwood Glen, Inc. 
 21-66: Variance – Pier Length and Side Setback 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
Request by Applicant  
The applicant is proposing to construct a 256-foot replacement pier for use by the Beechwood Glen Homeowners 
Association. A variance of 106 feet is needed to the exceed the 150-foot pier length limit and variances of 1.5 feet 
and 2.5 feet are needed for the side setbacks for the T-head at the end of the pier. 
 
Public Process 
Per Maryland State Law and Article IX, Section 2.2 of the Kent County Land Use Ordinance, the Planning 
Commission shall review and make a recommendation to the Board of Appeals for variances.   
 
Summary of Staff Report  
The property is located at the mouth of Swantown Creek on the Sassafras River and is zoned Critical Area Residential 
(CAR). The pier will be longer than adjacent piers, but the number of slips is the same as were originally available 
on the existing pier. The proposal is not inconsistent with the Comprehensive Plan and practical difficulties appear 
to exist due to the shallowness of the river and the narrowness of the property.  
 
Staff Recommendation 
Staff recommends sending a favorable recommendation to the Board of Appeals. 
 
  



 
21-66: Beechwood Glen, Inc. - Pier Length and Setback Variance   2 

PRELIMINARY STAFF REPORT 
 
TO:  Kent County Board of Appeals 
SUBJECT: Beechwood Glen, Inc. - Pier Length Variance 
DATE: December 30, 2021 
 
Description of Proposal 
Beechwood Glen, Inc., also known as the Beechwood Glen Homeowners Association, requests a variance from the 
150-foot pier length limit and side setback requirements in order to construct a replacement pier. The applicant 
proposes to remove and replace the existing 187-foot pier with a 256-foot pier. The number of slips will not change, 
but the slips will be wider. The property is owned by the Homeowners Association and serves the Beechwood Glen 
section of Gregg Neck. It is zoned Critical Area Residential (CAR), and the surrounding area is characterized by a 
residential neighborhood and the Gregg Neck Boat Yard just to the north. The property is at the mouth of Swantown 
Creek on the Upper Sassafras River. 
 
Relevant Issues 
I.  Yard Requirements 

A.  Applicable Law 
Article V, Section 5.5 of the Kent County Land Use Ordinance requires the minimum yard: 

Front  50 ft 
Side  15 ft 
Rear  30 ft 
Waterfront Minimum 100 ft buffer or modified buffer 

 
B.  Staff Comments: 

The current pier sits approximately 7 feet from the southern property line and is at such an angle 
that it crosses the extended property line. Although the new pier will be relocated to the center of 
the 0.46-acre parcel, the proposed 46-foot-wide T-head will not meet the side setback 
requirements. As proposed, the setback on the north side of the pier will be 13.5 feet, requiring a 
1.5-foot variance, and the setback on the south side will be 12.5 feet, requiring a 2.5-foot variance.  

  
II. Pier Length 

A. Comprehensive Plan: 
"Submerged aquatic vegetation (SAV) serves as an important food, nursery, and habitat for many 
species of fish and fowl. In recent times, SAV in Kent’s tributaries have followed a recurring pattern 
of abundant beds in some years followed by severe declines and then full recovery in a few years. 
... Activities such as pier construction and sewerage outfalls must be limited and those permitted 
must be designed to minimize their impacts." (Page 63) 

 
B. Applicable Law: 

The Kent County Land Use Ordinance, Article V, Section 5.4.8 permits as an accessory use, "Private 
piers, community piers, and private shared piers, not to exceed 25% of the width of the waterway, 
the edge of the channel, or 150 feet in length, whichever is less and subject to the stipulations of 
Article VI, Section 3.7 of this ordinance."  

 
Article VI, Section 3.7, states the following regulations shall apply to boathouses, boat docks, piers, 
and wharves, in any district: 
 
3) No boat house or pier may be closer to the side property line or its extension over water 

than the required side yard width of the district in which it is located. A pier shall not be 



 
21-66: Beechwood Glen, Inc. - Pier Length and Setback Variance   3 

closer to the side line or its extension over the water than the required side yard width of 
the district in which it is located. 

5) Projections of docks, wharves, and piers into waterways beyond the waterway line, lot 
lines, or established bulkhead lines shall be limited by applicable county ordinances, state 
laws, and applicable regulations of the United States Army Corps of Engineers.  

 
C. Staff Comments: 

The existing pier is considered nonconforming because it is greater than 150 feet in length; once a 
nonconforming structure is voluntarily removed it must be replaced in conformance with the 
Ordinance provisions. A variance of 106 feet is needed in order to construct the proposed 
replacement pier.  
 
The width of the waterway is approximately 1,600 feet, and the proposed pier will be approximately 
16% of the width of the Sassafras River in this location; therefore, the replacement pier would not 
exceed 25% of the width of the waterway.  
 
The edge of the channel is approximately 300 feet from the shore. The proposed pier would not 
encroach within the edge of the channel. A permit has been authorized by the Maryland 
Department of Environment and Army Corps of Engineers for the proposed pier. The State of 
Maryland also limits piers to no more than 25% of the width of the waterway and the edge of the 
channel, but it does not regulate pier length.  

 
III. Variance 
   

A. Applicable Law: 
Article IX Section 2.2 of the Kent County Land Use Ordinance authorizes the Board of Appeals to 
grant variances from the yard (front, side, or rear), height, bulk, parking, loading, shoreline cliff, 
15% slope, pier length, impervious surface, stream protection corridor, and buffer requirements so 
as to relieve practical difficulties or other injustices arising out of the strict application of the 
provisions of this Ordinance. 

 
Such granting of a variance shall comply, as nearly as possible, in every respect to the spirit, intent, 
and purpose of this Ordinance; it being the purpose of this provision to authorize the granting of 
variation only for reasons of demonstrable practical difficulties as distinguished from variations 
sought for purposes or reasons of convenience, profit, or caprice. 

 
In order to grant a variance, the Board of Appeals must find all of the following: 

a. That the variance will not cause a substantial detriment to adjacent or neighboring property. 
b. That the variance will not change the character of the neighborhood or district. 
c. That the variance is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan and the general intent of this 

Ordinance. 
d. That the practical difficulty or other injustice was caused by the following: 

i.  Some unusual characteristic of size or shape of the property. 
ii.  Extraordinary topographical or other condition of the property. 
iii.  The use or development of property immediately adjacent to the property,  except 

that this criterion shall not apply in the Critical Area. 
e. That the practical difficulty or other injustice was not caused by the applicants own actions. 

… 
g. In considering an application for a variance, the Board shall consider the reasonable use of the 

entire parcel or lot for which the variance is requested. 



 
21-66: Beechwood Glen, Inc. - Pier Length and Setback Variance   4 

h. In considering an application for a variance, the Board of Appeals shall presume that the 
specific development activity in the Critical Area that is subject to the application and for which 
a variance is required does not conform with the general purpose and intent of this Ordinance 
and the Critical Area Law. 

i. The Board may consider the cause of the variance request and if the variance request is the 
result of actions by the applicant, including the commencement of development activity 
before an application for a variance has been filed. 

 
C. Staff Comments: 

This neighborhood is characterized by small properties, and the community pier serves the 
approximately twenty houses of the Beechwood Glen Area of Gregg Neck. The current pier was 
built approximately 60 years ago. The character of the neighborhood would not be changed by the 
granting of the variance. The applicant is proposing to match the angle of adjacent piers to provide 
maximum access. However, piers within the immediate vicinity are shorter in length than the 
applicant’s existing and proposed pier. 
 
The variance is not inconsistent with the Comprehensive Plan or the Critical Area Program. The 
intent of the Ordinance is that once a nonconforming structure is removed voluntarily, it is to be 
replaced in compliance with all Ordinance requirements (specifically, the 150-foot length 
requirement). The granting of a variance is required in order to construct a replacement pier at 
such proposed length.  
 
Conditions have changed over the past 50-60 years. Currently, there are eight slips which are 
unusable due to the shallowness of the river close to shore. The Mean Low Water (MLW) level is 
approximately 4 feet at 100 feet from shore. The applicant is proposing that no slips be located with 
less than 4 feet of depth at MLW. Boats are also wider now. In order to accommodate modern 
boats and provide the same number of slips as the existing pier, the pier must be longer. 
 
A pier is a reasonable use/structure for a water access community, and a practical difficulty exists 
due to the shallowness of the river.  
 
As for the side setbacks, the community property does meet the current minimum lot width 
requirements at the shoreline, but extended property lines are not straight extensions from the 
landward lines. The lines are extended as the perpendicular line to the tangent where the property 
line hits the shore, and therefore, these extended property lines are less than the minimum lot 
width of 75 feet at 256 feet from shore. 
 
The parcel is located within the following sensitive species locations: historic waterfowl staging area 
and anadromous fish spawning habitat. Although subaquatic vegetation does not appear to be 
present in this location according to DNR data layers available to staff, limiting disturbance of the 
river bottom in shallow areas supports conditions for SAV to grow.  

 
Staff Recommendation 
Staff recommends sending a favorable recommendation to the Board of Appeals for the side setback and pier length 
variances.  
 



^

1 inch = 400 feet

K

Source: Kent County Department of Planning, Housing, and Zoning. 
Aerial taken Spring 2019. Map prepared January 2022.

Beechwood Glen, Inc ‐ Community Pier

















Parcel
no: 0246

Parcel
no: 0051

Parcel
no: 0032

Maxar, Microsoft, VITA, Esri, HERE, Garmin, iPC











 

 

  


	January 10, 2022 Meeting_no live streaming
	KC_BOA_Mins_December_13_ 2021_draft
	MINUTES
	Meeting: Kent County Board of Zoning Appeals


	The Bungalow PC ltr to BZA
	21-65 TheBungalowLLC - BOA Variance
	TheBugalow_LLC_Application
	TheBugalow_LLC_Site_Plans

	The Bungalow - Variance - Packet - 21-65
	The Bungalow - Variance_side_yard_setback_Staff_Report
	21-65 TheBungalowLLC - BOA Variance
	TheBugalow_LLC_Application
	TheBugalow_LLC_Site_Plans

	21-65 The BungalowLLC_Additional Materials

	The Bungalow - Variance_side_yard_setback_Staff_Report
	TheBungalow_LLC_Application
	TheBungalow_LLC_Site_Plans
	21-65 The BungalowLLC_Additional Materials
	Beechwood Glen PC ltr to BZA
	Beechwood Glen_Pier Length Variance
	II. Pier Length
	5) Projections of docks, wharves, and piers into waterways beyond the waterway line, lot lines, or established bulkhead lines shall be limited by applicable county ordinances, state laws, and applicable regulations of the United States Army Corps of E...

	Beechwood Glen aerial
	21-66 Beechwood Glen HOA - BOA - Variance
	Beechwood Glen HOA - Board of Appeals Application and supporting documents
	Beechwood Glen SAV
	To scale Pier map of Beechwood Glen project



